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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the sub
-----------------

via scottish.onmicrosoft.com 

to Emily

Sharkey, Kenny

You don't often get email from emily.morton@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi Emily,

It's two different store locations, I've noy noticed it when I was processing the order, we require 5, also could you give me the co
Sorry for the hassle.

Regards

Kenny Sharkey/QEUH/2nd Floor Medical Physics/1345 Govan Road/Glasgow/G514TF
Tel 0141 452 3279

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2024 10:46
To: Sharkey, Kenny <Kenny.Sharkey@ggc.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order GMPS13931097
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Hi Kenny, The price for 5X 0110023 would be £38 each, would you like me to proceed with your order :)
Emily Morton

Search mail

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#snoozed
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/accounts
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/google
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/Pre+7th+Dec+emails+assume+dealt+with
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/Pre+7th+Dec+emails+assume+dealt+with
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/Pre+7th+Dec+emails+assume+dealt+with
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/purchasing
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#label/SALES
https://support.google.com/mail/answer/1311182?hl=en
mailto:emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Kenny.Sharkey@ggc.scot.nhs.uk

